From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

To: Meaas, Geoff PREM:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: Stakeholder Call list

Date: December 14, 2017 8:20:57 PM

Attachments: Agagregated Stakeholder Feedback Thursday 5pm.xlsx

Hi, all -

Please see attached the aggregated call list feedback from Monday. All of the notes have been
organized for future reference in three tabs.

Below is a summary of the engagement:
e 121 calls complete
e 46incomplete
e 18 flagged for immediate follow up
e 8 flagged for future follow up

Charlotte and I are reviewing all the follow up activity with the relevant MA’s tomorrow morning.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 7752116
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